Attachment 1

COLORADO DOMESTIC VIOLENCE OFFENDER MANAGEMENT
BOARD

MEETING MINUTES
April 14,2023

Attendance:
Domestic Violence Board Members Present:
Andrea Bradbury, Honorable Bradley Burback, Erin Gazelka, Glory McDaniel; Jackie List, Jeanette Barich,
Jennifer Parker, Jessica Fann, Karen Morgenthaler, Lori Griffith, Michelle Hunter; Nil Buckley, Raechel
Alderete, Sandra Campanella, Stephanie Fritts, Tracey Martinez, Yolanda Arrendondo

Domestic Violence Board Members Absent:
Nicole Collins and Tally Zuckerman

Staff Present:

Carolina Frane, Chris Lobanov-Rostovsky, Jess McBrayer, Jesse Hansen, Jill Trowbridge, Rachael Collie,
Reggin Palmitesso-Martinez, Taylor Redding, Yuanting Zhang

Guests:

Kristina Carrera, Chela Elliott, Sharon Griffin, Jeremy Kaye, Danielle L ewis, Philippe Marquis, Gail Prim,
Xaviera Turner

Introductions:
The meeting convened at 9:07AM.

Stephanie Fritts (DVOMB Chair).introduced herself and welcomed the Board members and guests.

Jesse Hansen (ODVSOM Staff) introduced himself. Jesse Hansen asked all attendees to sign-in if they have not
already done so, and noted that this meeting was being recorded.

Jesse Hansen (ODVSOM Staff) indicated to Stephanie Fritts (DVOMB Chair) that a quorum was present.
Taylor Redding (ODVSOM Statf) introduced the on-line DVOMB members.

The DVOMB staff; and in-person guests introduced themselves.

Taylor Redding (DVOMB Staff) announced the public on-line guests.

Stephanie Fritts (DVOMB Chair) asked if there was consensus to approve the March agenda.

There was consensus from the DVOMB members to approve the March agenda.

REVIEW AND VOTE ON MARCH 2023 MEETING MINUTES: (Attachment #1)

Board Discussion:
Michelle Hunter (DVOMB Member) asked to correct Chief Probation Officer to Community Parole Officer on

page 3.

Jeanette Barich (DVOMB Member) moved to approve the March 2023 meeting minutes as amended.
Jessica Fann (DVOMB Member) 2 the motion.

e

Page 1 0of 12
COLORADO

Division of Criminal Justice

Department of Public Safety



Stephanie Fritts (DVOMB Chair) reviewed the previous discussion for the individuals on-line due to an audio
malfunction.

Stephanie Fritts (DVOMB Chair) asked Jesse Hansen (ODVSOM Staff) to prepare the vote.

The Session ID: 518563

The motion passed with 16 votes to approve the Amended March 2023 meeting minutes, O votes to object, and 1

vote to abstain.
Responses

Percent Count
Yes 94.12% 16
No 00.0% 0
Abstain 5.88% 1
Totals 100% 17

Jennifer Parker, Yolanda Arrendondo, Lori Griffithyand Karen Morgenthaler voted “Yes” in the Chat.

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Staff Announcements:

Jesse Hansen (ODVSOM Staff) Announced:

e Jesse Hansen announced that April is Sexual Assault Awareness Month (SAAM), and noted that the goal
of SAAM is to raise public awareness about sexual violence and to educate communities and individuals
on sexual violence prevention. He noted that he will take a picture of those wearing jeans (in honor of
SAAM Denim Days) at the lunch break: Jesse Hansen gave some statistics regarding sexual offense
victims.

e Jesse Hansen announced that Erin Gazelka and Jackie List have been reappointed to their second term on
the DVOMB.

e Jesse Hansen indicated that those who have not completed the annual Conflict of Interest Attestation

will be eontacted individually to do so.

e Jesse Hansen indicated that the Danish, cinnamon rolls, and coffee are from Crave Roasters which is a
female owned and operated business.
e Jesse Hansen asked allin attendance to state their name before speaking for accurate minutes.

Taylor Redding (ODVSOM Staff) Announced that she is the “Host” on the WebEx platform, and noted to reach
out to her if anyone is having difficulties. She then announced the following:
e Training Events:
o 2023 Training Calendar:
* DVIOI - Finished training in April 2023
* DVIO2 - Training is scheduled for May 1, 2023
» DVI03 - Training is scheduled for June 5, 2023
* How to Evaluate and Treat Domestic Violence Offenders Who Are Part of the LGBTQ+
population is scheduled for May 4™ and May 5%, 2023 (This is a virtual training only.)
=  Denver Roundtable is scheduled for May 8, 2023 at 710 Kipling Street, Lakewood, CO
* LaJunta Roundtable is scheduled for June 21,2023

Page 2 of 12
COLORADO
Division of Criminal Justice

e

Department of Public Safety




o 2023 ODVSOM Conference Updates:

* Board Member Lodging Pre-Conference Selections — Taylor Redding asked that board
members give her the days they would like to stay at Beaver Run to ensure a room is held
for them. She indicated that they need to call the resort and make their actual reservation.

* ODVSOM Conference Registration opens April 24 and Taylor Redding noted that the
Conference is “Free” for all DVOMB members.

=  Pre-Conference - Nada York will be presenting at one of the Pre-Conference sessions and
again on Wednesday, July 12",

*  The combined SOMB/DVOMB Board meeting will betheld on Wednesday, July 12 from
9:00 - 11:00 am at the Conference

o Data Collection Technical Assistance Hour — scheduléd on the 4™ Friday of each month, and
noted that there will be one on April 28, Taylor Redding indicated that these may not continue,
and note to reach out to Yuanting Zhang if youmneed any technical assistance with the Provider
Data Management System (PDMS.)

o Traveling DVOMB Meeting is scheduled for September 8,2023. Taylor Redding indicated that
the location is to be determined.

o Strategic Planning Meeting is tentatively scheduled for April 2024,

e Carolina Frane (ODVSOM Staff):
o Renewal applications for approved providers will need to.renew by July 31, 2023.
o Carolina Frane indicated that the new online applications are now available in the PDMS.
o All applications are now in the PDMS and PDF applications will no longer be accepted.

Reggin Palmitesso-Martinez (ODVSOM Staff) indicated:that there are three open positions on the ARC
Committee. She noted that thereisa JotForm to use for those who are interested, and asked all to please email her
with any questions regarding these positions.

Board Announcements
None

Public Announcements
None

FUTURE AGENDA TTEMS:

Board Discussion:
None

Public Discussion:
None

BYLAWS AND OPEN MEETING REQUIREMENTS: ANNUAL BOARD TRAINING - (Training):
(Attachment #2) — Danielle Lewis, Attorney General Representative to the DVOMB

Jesse Hansen (DVOMB Staff) introduced Danielle Lewis, the Attorney General Representative to the DVOMB.
He indicated that this training is an annual requirement in order to ensure the Board follows all policies and
procedures.

e

Page 3 of 12
COLORADO
Division of Criminal Justice

Department of Public Safety




See a PDF of the presentation.

Danielle Lewis (Attorney General’s Office) indicated to reach out to her with any questions. She presented the
following information:

e Purpose of the Annual Training

e Governing Law and Policy

e DVOMB Purpose

e DVOMB Membership

e DVOMB Other Mandates

e Miscellaneous

e Other Best Practices

e Board and Commission Conduct

e Conlflicts of Interest - Policy

e Additional Affirmation for DVOMB
Conflicts of Interest — Process
Open Meetings Law
What is a Meeting?
What Does OML Require?
Except in Executive Sessions
Attorney Advice in Executive Session
Guy v. Whitsitt - 19CA125
[s this a Public Meeting?
e CORA - Colorado Open RecordsAct
e CORA Requests to DVOMB
e Checklist for Ethical Behavior
e Contact Information

Board Discussion:

Andrea Bradbury (DVOMB Member) asked how many Colorado Open Records Act (CORA) requests the
DVOMB receivesper year:Jesse Hansen (DVOMB Staff) replied that they receive approximately one or two per
year. Andrea Bradbury then asked what the procedure is when a CORA request is made. Jesse Hansen responded
that the staff reachesout to the Department Public Information Officer (PIO) first, and noted they will then reach
out to the Attorney General’s office if additional assistance is needed.

Public Discussion:
None

Danielle Lewis (Attorney General’s Office) thanked the DVOMB for the opportunity to present this information.
She then gave her contact information.

Jesse Hansen (DVOMB, Staff) noted that it is ok to have a conflict of interest as long as it is disclosed. He noted
that a conflict of interest is not ok when it appears to be secretive or violating the public trust.

Stephanie Fritts (DVOMB Chair) changed the order of the agenda due to the delay of the next scheduled presenter.
REVISIONS TO SECTION 9.00 AND ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS FOR CERTIFIED ADDICTION

TECHNICIANS (Discussion Item): (Attachment #4) Karen Morgenthaler (DVOMB Member) and
Carolina Frane (DVOMB Statff)

Page 4 of 12
COLORADO

Division of Criminal Justice

e

Department of Public Safety



Stephanie Fritts (DVOMB Staff) indicated that this agenda item will be for discussion only, with no formal voting
needed.

Jesse Hansen (DVOMB Staff) introduced the revisions to Section 9.00, the new eligibility requirements for
Certified Addiction Technicians (CATs), and how to recruit individuals for providers.

Karen Morgenthaler (DVOMB Staff) and Carolina Frane (DVOMB Staff) reviewed the recommended changes
from the Application Review Committee and described the main reasons why these changes were initiated. She
noted that these were based on the Department of Regulatory Agencies (DORA) changes and the effort to help
recruit providers. Karen Morgenthaler reviewed the following revisions:
e Changed the name from “Entry Level” or “Trainee Level” to “Associate Level €andidate” throughout
Section 9.00.
e CATsare a DORA listing, and can now apply to be an “Associate Level Candidate” in the Standards.
e The CATs should then move toward the Certified Addictions Specialist listing while under supervision
by an approved Licensed Addictions Counselor.

Carolina Frane (DVOMB Staff) indicated that individuals can submit an associate level candidate application, and
noted that when the supervisor has approved them, the CATs will be able to facilitate services without supervision
or co-facilitator. She mentioned that the hope is this will encourage more CAT’s to.apply forthis new listing while
working on their associate level requirements.

Carolina Frane (DVOMB Staff) indicated that the Judicial Rural Initiative funds are still available to help facilitate
rural applicants or help those providers who offer specialized services. She'indicated that a provider will have to
apply for these funds directly. Carolina Frane noted that this language was removed from the Standards at the
request of the Judicial Department, but indicated that these funds are still available.

Lori Griffith (DVOMB Member) noted that these requestsare quiterare, and indicated that Judicial is still offering
these funds based on special cireumstances.

Karen Morgenthaler (DVOMB Member) mentioned that the changes in Section 9.00 will support the field for
seasoned clinicians who are now able to proceed further in their career. Jesse Hansen (DVOMB Staff) mentioned
there is some coneern that the individuals who are receiving a listing status while still under supervision might
present some risk to the clients. He noted that this'will help some individuals to keep their positions or will
encourage more to apply, which will help with staff shortage issues.

Board Discussion:

Nil Buckley (DVOMB Member) asked if the CATs name will be listed on the Website. Carolina Frane (DVOMB
Staff) indicated they will be listed on the Website as an Associate Level Candidate until they are fully trained and
apply for the Associate Level listing. Nil Buckley indicated that this change will certainly help with CAT
qualification confusion and staff shortages.

Jeannette Barich (DVOMB Member) asked for clarification of the Associate Level Candidate listing versus the
Associate Level (entrylevel.) She asked if a provider at the Associate Level can still run an agency. Carolina Frane
(DVOMB Staff) responded yes they can as long as they are under supervision. She indicated that there are specific
listings for treatment providers only and associate level evaluators only. Carolina Frane noted that in order to have
the Full-Operating Level listing, a provider must have both sets of skills (both treatment and evaluation.) She
noted that the Associate Level listing still requires a provider to be under supervision. Jeannette Barich indicated
that there are many qualified associate level providers who currently run a clinical office, who are not able to co-
facilitate. Carolina Frane responded that full-operating level providers must have 500 clinical hours and must have
both the treatment and evaluation skills. She noted that a variance can be submitted for those qualified associate
level providers in order to be able to co-facilitate treatment. Carolina Frane mentioned that the qualified

Page 5 of 12
COLORADO

Division of Criminal Justice

e

Department of Public Safety



individuals should follow Section 4.00 of the Standards in meeting the requirements of Full-Operating Level, and
she indicated that the process has been simplified.

Jesse Hansen (DVOMB Staff) noted that providers should reach out to Carolina Frane for further clarification.
Carolina Frane noted there will be a lunch and learn training for these changes to Section 9.00 in the near future.

Taylor Redding (ODVSOM Staff) noted that all training opportunities are uploaded to the DV Provider Training
hub.

Public Discussion:
None

SEXUAL ASSAULT AWARENESS MONTH: Office of Liaison fordMissing or Murdered Indigenous
Relatives (OMMIR), (Presentation): (No Attachment) — Arron Julian, OMMIR Director

Jesse Hansen introduced Arron Julian, the Director of the newlyformed Office of Liaison for Missing or Murdered
Indigenous Relatives (OMMIR.)

Arron Julian (OMMIR Director) introduced himself andhis past experience in this field..He then presented the
following information:

e He indicated that he is from the northern New Mexico Apache Nation, and share jurisdictions with the
Southern Ute tribes.

e He gave a brief background‘of his past experience with Native Americans.

e The Native American populations have a high violence rate.

e Crimes against women=296-98% of all Native American women are victims of some kind of violent crime.

e Federal Crimes and Tribal Crimes.

e Tribal officers can only prosecute and enforce based on tribal laws.

e Some tribesdomot have Tribal Court or tribal jails.

o If tribalofficers continue training and are certified through the Federal Office of Tribal Affairs, they will
then have the ability to enforce some Federal crimes.

e Tribal officers ean also receive training and certification at the state level, which offers them more ability
to enforce some crimes

e  The crime type will determine if it is a Tribal issue, Federal issue, or State issue.

e Federal and EBI investigation involvement is limited.

e Many Crimes go unpunished and are not investigated.

e Sexual crimes happen for all ages and genders.

e Behavioral health interventions are not always available for Native Americans on the reservations.

e In the Federal system, a Grand Jury indictment takes about 2 years, and then it takes another 2 years
before the trial begins.

e Many victims give up their case due to the slow judicial process.

e He gave a case example — It took 2 years for the Federal investigators to complete their interviews and for
the conviction in Tribal court. The maximum sentence in Tribal Court is 364 days in jail. Due to this, the
perpetrator then contacted the victim (who indicated that the process did not help her,) so she gave up
and went back to her abuser.

e Arron Julian indicated that due to these inconsistencies, that he is doing the work he does to better the
lives of the Native American populations.
e Henoted that many of the sexual assault cases fall through the cracks.

e

Page 6 of 12
COLORADO

Division of Criminal Justice

Department of Public Safety



e He helped developed a Sexual Assault unit within a hospital in Arizona, that reduces the number of times
a victim must tell their story.

e The OMMIR is the 2 office of its’ kind in the U.S, and noted that Nebraska has the 3™ office. He
recommended that every Western State create this type of office. He is working with the State of
Minnesota in developing these offices,

e Heindicated that April 14t is Ute day at the Colorado Capitol.

Board Discussion:

Andrea Bradbury (DVOMB Member) thanked Arron Julian for this very important information. She noted the FBI
has seven open victim specialist positions specific to Native Americans regarding tribal law and working with
tribal victims.

Stephanie Fritts (DVOMB Chair) indicated that as a prosecutor, she asked for advice regardingvictim advocacy
related to the cultural needs of Native Americans. Arron Julian (OMMIR Director) indicated toreach out to him
for help in connecting those advocates. Stephanie Fritts asked if there is any education for prosecutors regarding
cultural advocacy. Arron Julian responded that New Mexico has their attornies@nd prosecutors take training on
this.

Taylor Redding (ODVSOM Staff) indicated that Arron Julian will be speaking at the ODVYSOM Conference in
July, and noted that she put his contact information in the chat.

Public Discussion
None

BREAK: 11:01 - 11:19

PROPOSED REVISIONS TO SECTION 5.00 AND.5.01 (Decision Item): (Attachment #5) Erin Gazelka
(DVOMB Member) and Jeanette Barich (DVOMB Member)

Erin Gazelka (DVOMB Member) summarized the changes made to Section 5.00 and 5.01 of the Standards that
were presented at the March DVOMB meeting. She discussed that the addition of the Fidelity of Practice in
Section 5.01 language was added. Erin Gazelka that these revisions are in addition to the revisions presented at
the March DVOMB meeting.

Erin Gazelka(DVOMB Member) addressed the following revisions:
e Section 5.00 Introduction - expanded the preamble of why to have treatment
e Section 5.01'= Principles of Effective Intervention for Domestic Violence Offender Treatment
o V. - Added Fidelity of Practice to this section
e Section 5.02 =Who Can Provider Treatment
o Requirements for Group Coverage — Added “DVOMB Associate Level Candidate” to this section

Erin Gazelka (DVOMB Member) indicated that the Multi-Disciplinary Team (MTT) section is now Section 5.03.

Board Discussion:

Andrea Bradbury (DVOMB Member) asked if the MTT language should be changed in Section 5.02 to the “MTT
shall” include a treatment provider at a minimum. Jesse Hansen (DVOMB Staff) responded that this section has
not been approved yet, and indicated that Erin Gazelka will address that suggestion in a future revision.

Jesse Hansen (DVOMB Member) indicated that an approved vote will enable these revisions to go out for public
comment.

e

Page 7 of 12
COLORADO

Division of Criminal Justice

Department of Public Safety



Public Discussion:
None

Further Discussion:
None

Taylor Redding (ODVSOM Staff) asked all DVOMB members to speak into their microphones so that
those online can hear the discussion.

Jessica Fann (DVOMB Member) moved to approve Sections 5.00, 5.01, and 5.02 to be released for public
comment.
Raechel Alderete (DVOMB Member) 2™ the motion.

The Session ID: 518563

The motion passed with 15 votes to release Section 5.00, 5.01, 5.02 revisions for public comment, 0 votes to object,
and 0 votes to abstain.

Responses

Percent Count
Yes 100.0% 15
No 00.0% 0
Abstain 00.0% 0
Totals 100% 15

Karen Morgenthaler voted “Yes” in the Chat.
Yolanda Arrendondo was not.present for the vote.

REVISIONS TO THE DVOMB ADMINISTRATIVE POLICIES (Presentation): (Attachment #7) Jesse
Hansen (DVOMB Staff) and Karen Morgenthaler (DVOMB Member)
Jesse Hansen (DVOMB Member) noted that the Sunset Reauthorization Bill indicates that the DVOMB must
conduct Standards Compliance reviews on 10% of the providers every 2 years. He reviewed the major changes to
the administrative policies due to this new mandate which is effective July 1, 2023 as follows:
e 10-15% Standards Compliance Reviews are required, effective 7/1/2023
e The revisionsensure that a provider may undergo a compliance review sometime during their career
e  The revisions create a structure that helps and supports providers
e The I** major change is found in Administrative Policy VI. — Approaches to Promoting and Supporting
Compliance with the Standards
o A Training & Technical Assistance
o B. Standards Compliance Review (SCR)
= Random - requires a review of work product
=  For Cause - has 3 levels (Level 1 - Implementation Verification, Level 2 — Work Product
Review, Level 3 - Site Visit & File Review)
o C.Formal Complaints will now be initiated or filed, and investigated by the Application Review
Committee (ARC), and then sent to DORA for a concurrent investigation.
e These revisions indicate that the SCRs are confidential as part of the Approved Provider file.

Page 8 of 12
COLORADO
Division of Criminal Justice

Department of Public Safety

e




Jesse Hansen (DVOMB Staff) indicated that Danielle Lewis (Attorney General Representative) has reviewed and
approved these policy revisions. He noted that the policies protects confidentiality as applicable.

Jesse Hansen (DVOMB Staff) noted there were some administrative items that were cleaned-up:
Inactive status
Practicing status

Jesse Hansen (DVOMB Staff) indicated that the Administrative Standards from Section 10 have now been
included in the Administrative Policies in Section 3 (Administrative Requirements for Approved Providers.)

Jesse Hansen (DVOMB Staff) asked for questions to the proposed changes, and he noted. that this will be voted
on at the May DVOMB meeting. He indicated that all should discuss these changes with theirstakeholders before
the May vote.

Jesse Hansen (DVOMB Staff) mentioned that he will send out the presentation that he had created to the Board
members.

Board Discussion:
None

Public Discussion:
None

BREAK: 11:51 - 12:05

ASSESSMENT OF RISK FACTORS & TREATMENT BEST PRACTICES FOR SGD/TGD POPULATIONS
(Training): (Attachment #6) Jess McBrayer (ODVSOM Intern)

Jess McBrayer (ODVSOM Intern) introduced herself andibegan her presentation on Understanding Assessment
and Treatment Needs of Sexuality Gender Diverse (SGD) and Transgender Gender Diverse (TGD) Individuals.

See a PDF of thejpresentation.

Jess McBrayer (ODVSOM Intern) asked all to respond briefly to the following:
e Objectives of the Presentation
e Welcome - Jess MeBrayer asked all to briefly respond to the following questions:
o. YourName (Pronouns)
o Your affiliation with the DVOMB
o Oneword that represents part of your identity
o Tellus what your family and friends think you do all day

Jess McBrayer (ODVSOM Intern) presented the following information:
e Language Matters -“Words have power. They have the power to teach, the power to wound, the power
to shape the way people think, feel, and act toward others.”

e Terminology - Sex (physical)

e Terminology — Gender (who you feel you are)
e Terminology - Relationship Orientation

e Terminology — Relationship Types

e Terminology - Intersectionality

Page 9 of 12
COLORADO

Division of Criminal Justice

e

Department of Public Safety



o Quote: “If you don’t have a lens that’s been trained to look at how various forms of discrimination
come together, you're unlikely to develop a set of policies that will be as inclusive as they need to
be.” -~ Kimberle Williams Crenshaw

o Intersectionality — The Wheel of Power/Privilege

o Intersectionality — What are some minority stressors?

o Intersectionality - Violence, Trauma & Systemic Harm

e Heterosexism / Power and Control Wheel for LGBT Relationships
e Colorado SGD/TGD Youth Mental Health Survey

e LGTBQ experience Adverse Childhood Experiences at a higher rate
e Significant Contributing Factors for [PV (inter-personal violence)
e Asking the Questions — Why It Matters

o Family System Impact

o Fear & Systemic Harm

o Social Stigma & Shame

o Accountability

e Take-Aways

o Binary misconceptions perpetuate harm

o The nuance in SGD and TGD identities.as multiple demographics of their intersectionality

o Trauma-Violence Informed Care (TVIC) mitigates systems bias and addtess lived experiences of
victimization.

o Closing gaps in research by expanding data collection to Quantify treatment effectiveness.

e Purpose - This presentation could influence these goals:

o Reduce rates of IPV recidivism through empowering clients to build healthier relationships with
themselves and others by addressing their own lived experiences of victimization?

o Explain some of the'nuances of LGBTQ+ identities and the multiple demographics from their
intersecting essential parts of personhood (race, sex, gender, and orientation)?

o Expand understanding of the need for trauma-violence-informed-care (TVIC) when working
with SGD and/or TGD individuals responsible for engaging in relationship abusive behaviors?

o Provide a‘base for establishing empirical.evidence of treatment outcomes demonstrated by SGD
and TGD individuals and populations?

e Jess McBrayer contact information

Board/Public Discussion:

Erin Gazelka (DVOMB Member) noted that her agency is working to get a treatment group together for these
populations, and she indicated the complexity of the numerous populations makes it very difficult to address all
needs.

Philippe Marquis (Audience Member) expressed the need to do no harm to the client, and noted he encounters
many challenges with the various populations and their needs. He suggested the need to begin addressing the
client harm rather than victim harm in treatment in order to address the client needs. Jess McBrayer (Presenter)
responded that research shows that the clients blame their own victimization, and noted that many times they do
not accept accountability. Jess McBrayer suggested having a group that is male identifying.

Rachael Collie (ODVSOM Researcher) indicated that more research is coming out that helps identify some of the
group dynamics, which should help in treatment effectiveness. She also noted to keep in mind the therapeutic
alliance between provider and client.

Carolina Frane (DVOMB Staff) reiterated that to do no harm is paramount as a clinician, and noted the need to
look out for the clients to ensure there is safety in the group settings. Carolina Frane also indicated the need to
make sure that providers are making the best recommendations for client safety.

Page 10 of 12
COLORADO

Division of Criminal Justice

e

Department of Public Safety



Philippe Marquis (Audience Member) responded that within the power/privilege wheel, recognize that the client
needs to live and navigate life.

Carolina Frane (DVOMB Staff) indicated that a peer consultation group is a very good space to work on these
issues.

Jesse Hansen (SOMB Staff) thanked Jess McBrayer for this great discussion and for the information presented.

Adjourn

The meeting adjourned at 1:11 pm

Respectfully submitted by,

N

Page 11 of 12

COLORADO
Division of Criminal Justice
Department of Public Safety

L O




Motion to Approve the March 2023 Meeting Minutes as Amended.

Responses

Yes

No
Abstain
Totals

Jennifer Parker, Yolanda Arrendondoj Lori Griffith; and Karen Morgenthaler

DVOMB Meeting Votes
4/14/2023

Question #1

Percent Count
94.12% 16
0.00%

5.88% 1
100% 17

voted "Yes" in the Chat.

Question #2

Motion to Approve Sections 5.00, 5.01, and 5.02 to be Released for Public Comment.

Yes

No
Abstain
Totals

Karen Morgenthaler voted “Yes” in the Chat.
Yolanda Arrendondo was not present for the vote.

Responses

Percent Count
100.00% 15
0.00% 0
0.00% 0
100% 15

e

COLORADO
Division of Criminal Justice
Department of Public Safety

Page 12 of 12



